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November 13, 2025 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 6th Judicial District Local Bar 
 Oregon State Bar 

Morrow County Circuit Court  
Morrow County Sheriff’s Office 
Boardman Police Department 
Oregon State Police 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 
Morrow County Administration 
Morrow County LPSCC 

FROM:  Daniel J. Hill, Presiding Judge, 6th Judicial District 
 Irma Solis, Trial Court Administrator, 6th Judicial District 

RE: Morrow County Circuit Court Reduced Hours of Operation 
 

Due to ongoing budgetary uncertainty, the 6th Judicial District has been directed to 
monitor and limit expenses where possible. The Morrow County Circuit Court is 
currently operating with three vacant positions, making it difficult to maintain regular 
staffing levels without reallocating personnel from other courthouses within the district. 
 
This staffing shortage has led to increased costs, including overtime and travel expenses. 
In response, and to ensure continued operations while managing resources effectively, 
the Morrow County Circuit Court will temporarily reduce its public service hours. 
 
Effective Monday, November 24, 2025, the new public hours will be  

- 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.  
(Closed for lunch from 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.) 

 
A secure drop box is available for public filings during the following times: 

- 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. 
- 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 
Public service hours are subject to change on an as needed basis to accommodate trials.   
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Further, parties needing courtroom time beyond the modified hours of operation shall 
submit their request in writing into the case no later than two weeks prior to the 
scheduled hearing to allow time for the court to review and determine staffing resource 
availability,  
 
We appreciate your understanding and cooperation as we work to maintain access to 
justice while navigating these challenges. 


